



4 September 2023

(23-5909)

Page: 1/5

Committee on Trade Facilitation

Original: English

**NOTIFICATION UNDER ARTICLES 1.4 AND 10.4.3
OF THE AGREEMENT ON TRADE FACILITATION**

COMMUNICATION FROM CAMBODIA

Revision

The following communication, dated 4 September 2023, is being circulated at the request of the delegation of Cambodia.

The Royal Government of Cambodia hereby makes the following notifications in response to Articles 1.4 and 10.4.3 of the Trade Facilitation Agreement (WT/L/931). The revision consists of updating URLs in Article 1.4 a) and contact points in Article 1.4 c).

Article 1, paragraph 4

(a) The official place(s) where the items in subparagraphs 1.1(a) to (j) have been published

1.1 (a) Procedures for importation, exportation, and transit (including port, airport, and other entry-point procedures), and required forms and documents;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	www.customs.gov.kh	
	https://customs.gov.kh/en/customs-procedures/345-customs-declaration?ref=340	
	https://customs.gov.kh/en/customs-procedures/342-export?ref=340	
	https://customs.gov.kh/en/customs-procedures/700-transit?ref=340	
	https://customs.gov.kh/en/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=en&limit=12&page=1&search=1447	Prakas No. 1447 MEF dated 26 December 2007, Ministry of Economy and Finance, on Provisions and Procedures on Customs Declaration.
	https://customs.gov.kh/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=km&limit=12&page=1&search=1308	Instruction N0.1308 GDCE dated 24 November 2009 on Detail Procedures and Responsibilities in Functioning Customs Declaration (Single Administrative Documents-SAD) through electronic mean

1.1 (b) Applied rates of duties and taxes of any kind imposed on or in connection with importation or exportation;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/publications/14043-customs-tariff-of-cambodia-km-2022	Mobile App: Cambodia Customs Tariff 2022
--	---	--

1.1 (c) Fees and charges imposed by or for governmental agencies on or in connection with importation, exportation or transit;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=en&limit=12&page=1&search=1608	Prakas 1608 MEF dated 21 December 2018 on Service Fee of the General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia, Ministry of Economy and Finance
--	---	--

1.1 (d) Rules for the classification or valuation of products for customs purposes;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/publications/14043-customs-tariff-of-cambodia-km-2022	Classification Rules in the Cambodia Customs Tariff
	https://customs.gov.kh/en/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=en&limit=12&page=1&search=387	Prakas No. 387 on Customs Valuation of Imported Goods

1.1 (e) Laws, regulations, and administrative rulings of general application relating to rules of origin;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/publications/4192-preferential-treatment%E2%80%8B-under-agreements	
	https://customs.gov.kh/en/customs-procedures/3305-certificate-of-origin-verification?ref=378	

1.1 (f) Import, export or transit restrictions or prohibitions;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=en&limit=12&page=1&search=17	Sub-decree 17 on Enforcement of the List of Prohibited and Restricted Goods
--	---	---

1.1 (g) Penalty provisions for breaches of import, export, or transit formalities;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=en&limit=12&page=1&search=618	Prakas 618 MEF on Settlement of Customs Offences
--	---	--

1.1 (h) Procedures for appeal or review;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/laws-and-regulations?tags%5B%5D=en&limit=12&page=1&search=570	Prakas 570 MEF on Appeal Procedures against Customs Decision
--	---	--

1.1 (i) Agreements or parts thereof with any country or countries relating to importation, exportation, or transit;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	https://customs.gov.kh/en/publications/4192-preferential-treatment%E2%80%8B-under-agreements https://acts.asean.org
--	--

1.1 (j) Procedures relating to the administration of tariff quotas;

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	Currently Cambodia does not impose tariff quotas.
--	---

(b) The Uniform Resource Locators of website(s) referred to in paragraph 2.1

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	http://www.customs.gov.kh/
--	---

(c) The contact information of the enquiry points referred to in paragraph 3.1.

General Department of Customs and Excise of Cambodia	<p>Mr. Pha Eng Veng Deputy Director General Tel.: +855-77 459 999 Email: engvengpha@gmail.com; phaengveng@customs.gov.kh Address: #6-8, Preah Nordon Blvd, Phnom Penh, Cambodia</p> <p>Dr. Sang Sinavith Director, Department of International Customs Cooperation Tel.: +855 12 589 595 Email: international-affairs@customs.gov.kh; sinavith@gmail.com Address: #6-8, Preah Nordon Blvd, Phnom Penh, Cambodia</p> <p>Mr. Chea Samnang Tel.: +855 12 840 895 Email: cheasamnang@gmail.com Address: #6-8, Preah Nordon Blvd, Phnom Penh, Cambodia</p> <p>Dr. Mauk Pheakdei Tel.: +855 17 750 578 Email: pheakdei@gmail.com Address: #6-8, Preah Nordon Blvd, Phnom Penh, Cambodia</p>
List of Focal Points of General Customs and Excise of Cambodia at local offices	https://customs.gov.kh/en/about/13057-focal-point-of-qdce
Ministry of Economy and Finance	<p>Mr. Uy Rithmony Director, Department of Economic Integration and ASEAN, Ministry of Economy and Finance Tel: +855 17 993 368 Email: rithmonyuy@gmail.com</p> <p>Mr. Niroth Chhy Research Assistant, Ministry of Economy and Finance Tel: +855 11 779 988 Email: niroth.chhy@gmail.com</p> <p>https://cambodiantr.gov.kh/</p>
Ministry of Commerce	<p>Mr. Seang Hong Director, Ministry of Commerce Tel: +855 12 975 755 Email: hong_seang@yahoo.com</p>

	<p>Mr. Un Chantha Director, Department of Import and Export, Ministry of Commerce Tel: +855 12 833 397 Email: unchantha2017@gmail.com</p> <p>Ms. Kong Angkeavoleak Deputy Director, Ministry of Commerce Tel: +855 17 855 531 Email: angkeavoleak.kong@gmail.com</p> <p>https://www.moc.gov.kh/ https://co.moc.gov.kh/</p>
Ministry of Industry, Science, Technology and Innovation	<p>Mr. Chin Sengheang Deputy Director General, the Institute of Standards of Cambodia, Tel: +855 12 246 789</p> <p>Mr. Chea Tharak Director of Department, the Institute of Standards of Cambodia, Tel: +855 78 593 942 Email: tharak_isc@yahoo.com</p> <p>https://isc.gov.kh/en https://www.misti.gov.kh/</p>
Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries	<p>Dr. Ker Monthivuth Director, Department of Plant Protection and Sanitary and Phytosanitary, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries Tel: +855 12 325 558 Email: kermonthivuth@gmail.com</p> <p>Dr. Chhoun Chamnan Director of Department, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries Email: chhouchamnan@gmail.com</p> <p>Ms. Sar Sophyrak Chief of Office, Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries Email: sophyrak@gmail.com</p> <p>https://web.maff.gov.kh https://gda.maff.gov.kh/</p>
State Secretariat of Civil Aviation	<p>H.E Vann Chanthy Director, State Secretariat of Civil Aviation Tel: +855 12 876 687 Email: chanty@ssca-gov.net</p> <p>Mr. Moeung Sathya Director, State Secretariat of Civil Aviation Tel: +855 12 982 655 Email: sathya.moeung@gmail.com</p> <p>http://www.civilaviation.gov.kh/km/component/content/category/12-regulation</p>
Council for the Development of Cambodia	<p>Mr. Youn Heng Director, Council for the Development of Cambodia Tel: +855 12 865 228 Email: younhengcib@gmail.com</p> <p>Mr. Hean Sopauline Deputy Director, Council for the Development of Cambodia Tel: +855 16 836 836 Email: hs.pauline@gmail.com</p> <p>https://cdc.gov.kh/km/</p>

Ministry of Public Works and Transport	<p>Mr. Dy Lada Deputy Director, Ministry of Public Works and Transport Tel: +855 11 567 696 Email: ntcc_kh@yahoo.com</p> <p>Mr. Kak Yuthavorn Deputy Chief of Office, Ministry of Public Works and Transport Tel: +855 12 264 302 Email: kak.vonn@gmail.com</p> <p>https://www.mpwt.gov.kh/kh/home</p>
Ministry of Health	<p>Mr. Sey Youkiv Deputy Director, Ministry of Health Tel: +855 12 224 671 Email: seyyoukiv@yahoo.com</p> <p>Dr. Chunny KONG Officer, Ministry of Health Tel: +855 17 471 456 Email: kongchunny104@yahoo.com</p> <p>http://moh.gov.kh/</p>

Article 10, paragraph 4.3

The National Single Window (NSW) has been implementing to allow traders to submit electronic license/permit/certificate/others (e-LPCO) for import/export since July 2019. NSW is connected to customs clearance system ASYCUDA, which has operated since 2008. The initial implementation phase has been covered among five inter-ministerial agencies including General Department of Customs and Excise (GDCE), Ministry of Commerce (MOC), Council Development of Cambodia (CDC), Ministry of Health (MOH), and Ministry of Industry and Handicrafts (MIH). NSW is looking forward to improving the existing system and expanding to Other Regulatory Government Agencies.

Moreover, Cambodia has implemented ASEAN Single Window (ASW) for exchanging electronic documents with ASEAN Member states including Certificate of Origin e-Form D since July 2019 and ASEAN Customs Declaration Document (ACDD) since December 2020.

Detailed information can be found at <https://nsw.gov.kh/>